Press Release



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Titanic: The Artifact Exhibition sails to new record-breaking attendance

Over 286,000 visitors experienced the majesty of the RMS Titanic at ArtScience Museum

Singapore (4 May 2012) – ArtScience Museum at Marina Bay Sands is proud to announce that *Titanic: The Artifact Exhibition* welcomed over 286,000 visitors over its six month run in Singapore.

Mr. Nick Dixon, Executive Director, ArtScience Museum at Marina Bay Sands, said, "It's been a spectacular journey since *Titanic: The Artifact Exhibition* first opened to the public on 29 October 2011. During the six month run, we've received numerous testimonials from visitors who mentioned their journey through the exhibition was both educational and emotional. RMS Titanic may have set sail over 100 years ago, but its story continues to resonate with visitors. I would like to thank Singapore for making this exhibition such a success. It's not only the best showing for an exhibition at ArtScience Museum but also the most well-attended museum exhibition in Singapore."

Currently, ArtScience Museum is hosting *Andy Warhol: 15 Minutes Eternal* which features over 260 paintings, drawings, sculptures, film, and video of the legendary artist's works, marking the first time such an extensive collection is exhibited in Singapore. The exhibition will also be accompanied by a wide range of associated documents, interactive timelines, photographs, and archival material.

Stepping into Titanic's location in June is *Harry Potter: The Exhibition* which will showcase its grand collection of items in wonderfully detailed settings inspired by the film sets. As fans tour through the exhibition space, they will enjoy some of their favorite props and costumes from all the *Harry Potter* films, including Harry's iconic wand and eyeglasses, Professor Snape's $^{\text{TM}}$ original costume, the Golden Snitch $^{\text{TM}}$ and the Gryffindor school uniforms.

Boasting an iconic lotus-inspired design, the world's first ArtScience Museum at Marina Bay Sands is the premier venue for major international touring exhibitions from the most renowned collections in the world. ArtScience Museum is a place that begins to question and discover the connection and similarities between the arts and sciences; and look at how people create ingenious work in both fields. ArtScience Museum presents exhibitions that give people a better understanding of how inspiration, creativity, and expression are born. Exhibitions held at ArtScience Museum include: Genghis Khan: The Exhibition; Traveling The Silk Road: Ancient Pathway To The Modern World; Shipwrecked: Tang Treasures and Monsoon Winds(February 2011); Van Gogh Alive (April 2011); Dali: Mind of a Genius (May 2011); Titanic: The Artifact Exhibition (October 2011) and Cartier Time Art (December 2011). Featuring 21 gallery spaces, totaling 50,000 square feet, ArtScience Museum delivers an impressive array of exhibits that embrace a spectrum of influences from art and science, media and technology, to design and architecture.



About Marina Bay Sands Pte Ltd

Marina Bay Sands is the leading business, leisure and entertainment destination in Asia. It features large and flexible convention and exhibition facilities, 2,560 hotel rooms and suites, the rooftop Sands SkyPark, the best shopping mall in Asia, world-class celebrity chef restaurants and an outdoor event plaza. Its two theaters showcase a range of leading entertainment performances including world-renowned Broadway shows. Completing the line-up of attractions is ArtScience Museum at Marina Bay Sands which plays host to permanent and marquee exhibitions. For more information, please visit www.marinabaysands.com

For Images

https://www.yousendit.com/download/M3BrY05wMGtTSUJjR01UQw

Admission charges for the ArtScience Museum are priced as follows:

APPENDIX

Ticketing

	Category	Price for admission to Andy Warhol + ArtScience exhibition		Price for admission to Harry Potter: The Exhibition + ArtScience exhibition		Price for all-access ticket	
		Non- Singapore Resident	Singapore Resident	Non- Singapore Resident	Singapore Resident	Non- Singapore Resident	Singapore Resident
	Adult	\$15	\$13	\$24	\$20	\$28	\$24
	Senior (65 years old & above)	\$14	\$12	\$21	\$18	\$27	\$23
	Child (2-12 years old)	\$9	\$8	\$14	\$13	\$16	\$14
	 Prices are inclusive of museum admission, 7% GST and booking fee Tickets can be purchased on the ArtScience Museum website <u>www.marinabaysands.com/ArtScienceMuseum</u> and all Marina Bay Sands box offices. 						
	 Singapore Citizens, Permanent Residents, and holders of Employment Pass, Work Permit, or Dependent's Pass must show valid proof of identity (ID) upon purchase, subject to one admission ticket per ID. 						
	 Singapore residents tickets and All-Access Pass are only available at Marina Bay Sands box offices. 						
	 Tickets for <i>Harry Potter: The Exhibition</i> is for timed entry. Admission time is strictly observed. Set amount of tickets is available for every hour of entry. Book early for your preferred entry date and time 						
						t entry into the	